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28 April, 2017 
 
 
Dr. Pravin H. Shingare 
Director 
Medical Education and Research 
Government of Maharashtra 
Mantralaya 
Mumbai – 400 021 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Subject: Election of representative from Maharashtra to the Dental Council of India   
 
I would like to bring to your kind notice that election of one member from Maharashtra to 
the Dental Council of India (DCI) was due in the year 2012.  However, no elections have 
been held till date. As there is no representation from Maharashtra State to the DCI, the 
highest regulatory body of dental education in the country, various regulatory issues 
relating to dental practice are not represented and, as a result, several benefits are denied 
to Maharashtra. 
May I therefore request you to kindly look into the matter of starting the democratic process 
of holding elections to the DCI at the earliest? 
 
Best regards, 
Yours sincerely 

 
 
 Dr Ashok Dhoble 
Hon. Secretary General 
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